Alyssa Faye Z. Capacio

Brgy. Candadam, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 alyssa.capacio@vsu.edu.ph 09469343532/ 09653343532

Objective

Visayas State University Bachelor of Science in Biology Major in Botany graduate with 6 years of experience assisting research projects involving microbial and physico-chemical analyses on food products and food product development. My background in a highly regulated and detail-oriented field has prepared me to manage administrative tasks with accuracy and efficiency, and my passion for organization and process improvement will enable me to contribute positively from day one.

Experience

September 2021 – June 2024 Science Research Assistant Visayas State University

January 2021 – May 2021 Science Research Assistant Visayas State University

July 2017 – December 2020 Science Research Assistant Visayas State University

Educational Background

College

Visayas State University
Bachelor of Science in Biology Major in Botany
Visca, Baybay City, Leyte June 2017

Research Involvement

Developing vegetable value chains to meet evolving market expectations in the Philippines

Science Research Assistant September 2021- June 2024

Technical and System Improvement of the Portable Extruders for Rootcrop Products

Science Research Assistant

July 2020- May 2021

Products Development and Market Testing of Food from Edible Aroids

Science Research Assistant January 2019- June 2020

Development and Improvement of the Process for the Production of Fermented Rootcrop-Based Food and Non-food Products

Science Research Assistant July 2017- December 2018

ELIGIBILITY

Civil Service Professional Eligibility July 2019